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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: Today's Arkansas Medicaid Carve Out Webinar

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

I would like to apologize to all that attended today’s Arkansas PASSE webinar for the content 
and delivery not meeting yours or Credible’s standards. We understand this is a challenging time 
with the impending changes and we want to make sure we are doing everything we can to make 
sure you are informed and prepared for the transition.  

As a make up for today’s session, Credible will be offering an additional PASSE webinar on 
Monday, November 19th at 1:00PM EST hosted by Credible’s Vice President of Product 
Services, Hope Winkowski. This webinar will provide an overview of current PASSE information 
provided by Forevercare and Arkansas Partners, as well as high level configuration and 
credentialing considerations as Partners prepare for the transition. In addition, lessons learned 
from other State Medicaid expansions and implementation of Carve Ins/Carve Outs will be 
included. 
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We hope that the updated Webinar material will further assist Partners in preparing for PASSE 
transition. 

Click Here to Register. 
  

Thank you for your patience and continued Partnership! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082  I   f. 240-744-3086
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